4/8/24, 2:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: RFQ. New order

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ. New order

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 8 April 2024 at 14:11
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --—-----

From: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>

Date: Mon, 8 Apr 2024 at 14:06

Subject: RE: RFQ. New order

To: Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>, Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>,
<catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>, Bishir Bannoura <bishir@mtc-ps.com>

Reminder ...

From: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:14 PM

To: 'Kate Giriffiths' <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: 'Main Account' <viamedinbox@gmail.com>; 'Janine Gill' <office@viamed.co.uk>;
‘catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk' <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>; 'Bishir Bannoura' <bishir@mtc-ps.com>
Subject: RFQ. New order

Dear Kate,

Could you please send us an offer that includes the shipping cost for the
following:

. Teledyne Sensor R-17MED Qty:2
. Eye Max 2 - Green Qty: 20

. Eye Max 2 — Orange Qty: 45

. Eye Max 2 — Blue Qty: 35

Best Regards

Eng. Mike Kharoufeh
Sales Engineer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795772341084824164%7Cmsg-f:1795772341084824164...
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Modern Technology Company
Municipality Street

P.O.Box 156

Beit Sahour — Bethlehem (9992100)
Palestine

Mobile: +970569037891

: +972599037891

Tel:+970-2-2772017
Fax:+970-2-2772016

Web: www.mtc-ps.com
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